
UCC AGENDA 
 

 
 
DATE: April 16, 2004 
 
TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members 
 
FROM: Mr. Tim Urbaniak, Chair 
 Undergraduate Curriculum Committee 
 
RE: UCC MEETING 
 

 
 
The next meeting of the UCC will be Wednesday, April 21, 2004, at 4:00 p.m. in CEHS 122. 
 
I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 April 14 
 
II. ITEMS – FIRST READING 
 

Tabled at 4/14/04 meeting. 
Item 46  AAS Degree in Application Development.  New program of study. 
Item 46.a  CST 110 Applied Basic Programming Concepts Using Visual Basic .NET.  New 

course. 
Item 46.b  CST 111 Applied Intermediate Programming Concepts Using Visual Basic 

.NET.  New course. 
Item 46.c  CST 112 Applied Microsoft SQL Server.  New course. 
Item 46.d  CST 115 Introduction to Game Programming.  New course. 
Item 46.e  CST 120 Applied Introduction to Java.  New course. 
Item 46.f  CST 121 Applied Intermediate Java.  New course. 
Item 46.g  CST 180 System Analysis and Design.  Change number and prerequisites. 
Item 46.h  CST 210 Applied Advanced Visual Basic .NET Programming.  New course. 
Item 46.i  CST 211 Visual Basic .NET Capstone Project.  New course. 
Item 46.j  CST 217 Microsoft Certified Applications Developer Exam Preparation.  New 

course. 
Item 46.k  CST 227 Sun Certified Java Programmer Exam Preparation.  New course. 
Item 46.L  CST 231 Software Design and Documentation.  New course. 
Item 46.m  CST 232 Applied Advanced Database Concepts.  New course. 
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xc:  Keith Edgerton, Chair, Academic Senate 


